CORRESPONDENCE
1/9/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00124-2019

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 2:11 PM

To: '‘Matthew Fallon’

Subject: RE: interested person on dockets 20180061, 20180046 and 20180224

Good Afternoon,

Per your request, we have added you as an interested person to Dockets 20180046, 20180061 and 20180224. Please let
us know if we can assist you further.

Thank you!

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Matthew Fallon [mailto:mfallon@shelterharbor.net]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 12:41 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: interested person on dockets 20180061, 20180046 and 20180224

Hello-Can | please be added as an interested person on dockets 20180061, 20180046 and 201802247 Thank you

Matt Fallon

Shelter Harbor Advisors
860-325-5006 (office)
617-548-3400 (cell)





